
Page 1 of 2 

GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee 

Date and Time: 

Location: 

June 15, 2022  
10:00 am – 12:00 pm 

SOVA Innovation Hub 
715 Wilborn Ave.  
South Boston, VA 

Purpose Statement 
"Create more high paying jobs through incentivized collaboration, primarily through out-of-state revenue, 

which diversifies and strengthens regional economies." 

AGENDA 

I. Call to Order and Chair's Opening Comments Randy Lail 

II. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum Deb Gosney 

III. Public Comments Randy Lail 
a. Previously Submitted
b. Submitted During Virtual Meeting

IV. Declaration of Conflicts of Interest Randy Lail 

V. Approval of Meeting Minutes and Notes Randy Lail 

VI. Financial Report Deb Gosney 

VII. GO Virginia Region 3 Project Funding Matrix Report Deb Gosney 

Old Business 

VIII. Approved Projects Update Bryan David 

IX. Project Pipeline Randy Lail 
a. Closed Meeting (if needed)

New Business 

Tim Clark X. Committee Reports
a. Nominating Committee - Update

XI. GO Virginia Region 3 Council Services Agreements with Southside 
Planning District Commission and the Weldon Cooper Center for 
Public Service_Communications and Media Services Procurement 
Update

Deborah Gosney 

Virtual Meeting Info: 
Link: https://tinyurl.com/4ujh89xb 

Dial-In: 1-669-900-6833 
Meeting ID: 3390115898 

Password: 202011 

Bryan David 

https://tinyurl.com/4ujh89xb


 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
(Continued) 

 
 

Program Director's Report 
 

XII. All Hands Meeting Review and 2023 All Hands Meeting Planning 

XIII. 2022 Amendments to Electronic Meeting Statute 

XIV. FY2022-2023 GO Virginia State Budget Appropriation 

Adjourn 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Bryan David 
 
 

 

  



MINUTES 



GO VIRGINIA REGION 3 EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE VIRTUAL MEETING 
MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, March 16, 2022 

REGULAR BUSINESS 

1. Call To Order

Chair Lail called the GO Virginia Region 3 virtual Executive Committee meeting to order on Wednesday,
March 16, 2022, at 10:00 a.m.  As a result of Executive Order #16, issued on February 20, 2022, for a
Limited State of Emergency, this meeting is being held by electronic communications, via the web
platform ZOOM. The required public notice and receipt of public comments was provided as outlined in
the requirements of electronic meetings. The agenda items for this meeting are considered essential to the
overall operation of GO Virginia Region 3.

2. Roll Call and Confirmation of Quorum

Chair Lail declared a quorum was present virtually.

Region 3 Executive Committee Members

Members In 
Person Absent Virtual 

Timothy J. Clark x 
E. Randolph Lail x 
Charles H. Majors x 
Sherry Swinson x 
Lauren Willis x 

Region 3 Staff in Attendance 

Name Organization 

Bryan David - UVA Weldon Cooper Center  Region 3 Program Director 

Liz Povar - RiverLink Group Region 3 Contract Staff 

Nancy Pool Region 3 Contract Staff 

Ann Taylor Wright - Southside PDC Region 3 Support Org/Fiscal Agent 

Guests in Attendance 

Name Organization 
Sheri McGuire Executive Director, Longwood Small Business Development Center 
Lauren Mathena Director of Economic Development, Mid-Atlantic Broadband (RISE 

Collaborative Program) 
Conway Haskins Vice President of Entrepreneurial Ecosystems, Virginia Innovation 

Partnership Corporation 

Page 1 of 5

Draf
t



3. Public Comments

No written or verbal public comments were received.

4. Declaration of Conflicts of Interest

Conflicts of interest potentially exist for activities benefiting and/or contracts
issued to the following organizations and projects listed below:

Name Organization(s) 

Charles H. Majors Mid-Atlantic Broadband, Institute for Advanced Learning and Research, 
Danville Regional Foundation 

Randolph Lail Mid-Atlantic Broadband 

5. Approval of Minutes

Chair Lail noted that the minutes of the December 15, 2021, Executive Committee meeting were received
via email prior to the meeting and included in the meeting packet.  Charles Majors made a motion that
the minutes from the December 15, 2021, Executive Committee meeting be approved as presented;
the motion was seconded by Timothy Clark and approved by roll call vote as follows:

Roll Call Vote Yay Nay Abstain Roll Call Vote Yay Nay Abstain 
Timothy Clark x Sherry Swinson x 
Randolph Lail x Lauren Willis x 
Charles Majors x 

6. Financial Reports

Ann Wright reviewed the Financial Reports that were included in the meeting packet for period February
1, 2022, to February 28, 2022.   The Executive Committee accepted the Financial Report as given.

7. Region 3 Approved Projects Update

Prior to the meeting, and in a confidential email sent separately from the meeting packet, Bryan David
provided the Executive Committee members with updated Project Progress Reports for the following:

● Bridge to Recovery
● GO TEC
● Mid-Atlantic Broadband Communities Corporation (MBC) – Middle Mile Expansion for

Economic Growth
● Entrepreneurship Investment and Innovation Strategy
● ExperienceWorks

8. Multi-Region Approved Projects Update

Prior to the meeting, and in a confidential email sent separately from the meeting packet, Bryan David
provided the Executive Committee members with updated Project Progress Reports for the following:

● Genedge-Retooling Virginia Manufacturing for Strategic Industries

Page 2 of 5

Draf
t



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

● Virginia Small Business Development Centers 
● Innovation Commercialization Assistance Program (ICAP) Virginia Small Business 

Development Center Network  
 

9. Project Pipeline 
 
The updated Project Pipeline report was provided in a confidential email sent separately from the meeting 
packet to Executive Committee members prior to the meeting. Randy Lail asked members for questions 
or comments; there being none, there was no discussion regarding the report.  
 

SPECIAL APPEARANCES & PRESENTATIONS 
 

10. Region 3 Entrepreneurship and Innovation Strategy Update and Regional Innovation Fund (Virginia 
Innovation Partnership Corporation)  
 
Liz Povar provided the Executive Committee with an update on the Region Entrepreneurship and 
Innovation Strategy. In addition to this update, Conaway Haskins, Vice President of Entrepreneurial 
Ecosystems for the Virginia Innovation Partnership Corporation (VIPC), provided information about 
VIPC, the Regional Innovation Fund, and the potential for them to support Region 3’s strategy. The 
Regional Innovation Fund has been identified as a potential funding source for the RISE Collaborative 
being led by Lauren Mathena and Sheri McGuire. This presentation was for the Region 3 Executive 
Committee’s information. No action was needed. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 

11. Committee Reports 
 

None. 
 

12. GO TEC Scope of Work Amendment – Region 1 (Carroll County) 
 
The Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD) GO Virginia staff has requested that 
the GO TEC Scope of Work be amended to permit Carroll County Public Schools to be reimbursed for 
its GO TEC program expenditures. The Carroll County Public Schools were included as a GO TEC-
Region 1 partner in August 2021 to replace Brunswick County Public Schools. Brunswick County was 
not ready to implement GO TEC because its lab space is included in the new middle school yet to be 
constructed in Lawrenceville.  
 
The GO TEC program in Carroll County focuses on precision agriculture and biotechnology. The original 
GO TEC contract did not include precision agriculture and biotechnology as career pathways. DHCD GO 
Virginia staff is prepared to approve the disbursement of reimbursement of these equipment expenses 
subject to the approval of the Regions 3 and 1 Councils to add Carroll County Public Schools’ GO TEC 
career pathways to its Scope of Work. Lauren Willis made a motion to approve the GO TEC Scope 
of Work amendment to include Carroll County Public Schools career pathways for the precision 
agriculture and biotechnology sectors; the motion was seconded by Sheri Swinson and approved by 
roll call vote as follows:  
 
 
 
 

Draf
t



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Roll Call Vote Yay Nay Abstain Roll Call Vote Yay Nay Abstain 
Timothy Clark x   Sherry Swinson x   

Randolph Lail x   Lauren Willis x   
Charles Majors   x     

 
Charles Majors noted his association with IALR and abstained from this vote.  
 

PROGRAM DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 

13. GO Virginia Regional Council Leadership – 2022 Input Sessions 
 
Bryan David and Randy Lail participated in the 2022 Input Sessions, which were well attended. The input 
provided at these sessions will be compiled by DHCD staff and presented at another Region Council 
Leadership meeting (virtual) scheduled for Friday, March 18th, at 10:00 am. From this meeting, the 
information will be finalized and presented to the GO Virginia State Board at its strategic planning retreat 
scheduled in mid-April. Mr. David reviewed a slide deck summarizing the Input Sessions. This 
presentation was for the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information. No action was needed. 
 

14. Region 3 Letter of Support for the Virginia Tech “Future of Transportation and Logistics” Proposal – US 
Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration 

 
A letter of support from Region 3 was provided to the Virginia Tech Center for Economic and Community 
Engagement for a US Department of Commerce Economic Development Administration (EDA)  
American Rescue Plan Act Regional Challenge Grant Phase II competition application.  The planned 
project involves the transportation manufacturing and logistics sectors in GO Virginia Regions 1, 2, and 
3. In addition to the EDA grant application, there will likely be a GO Virginia Statewide Competitive 
grant pursued by GO Virginia Regions 1, 2, and 3. This grant would complement the federal-funded 
program to leverage $4.45M for: 1) Technical assistance for existing companies and start-ups and 2) 
Establish regionally based industry liaisons for talent recruitment and retention programming for in-
demand, high-wage jobs in the sector (such as engineers, programmers, and other positions). This 
presentation was for the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information. No action was needed. 
 

15. All Hands Meeting Update 
 
The meeting was rescheduled for Thursday, May 5, 2022, with the hours for the event to be determined. 
The Prizery in South Boston will serve as the venue. Scheduling either Governor Youngkin, or The 
Honorable Caren Merrick, Secretary of Commerce and Trade, as the lunch speaker is being undertaken. 
Subject to developing event time allotments, the program will include a reintroduction of the Region 3 
Council and its recent work; the 2021 Growth and Diversification Plan Update; presentations by 
individuals and groups who are participating in Region 3 projects which are underway (e.g., GO 
TEC/Major Clarity, Bridge to Recovery, Entrepreneurship & Innovation Investment Strategy, and Shovel 
Ready Business Sites); and, content on the Region 3 Council’s Leadership priority. This presentation was 
for the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information. No action was needed. 
 

16. Southside Virginia Community College Strategic Plan 
 
Region 3 staff participated in this strategic planning process that took place at meetings held across the 
region.  This presentation was for the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information. No action was 
needed. 
 

Draf
t



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

17. Southern Virginia Partnership for Health Sciences Careers 
 
The Southern Virginia Partnership for Health Sciences Careers is a regional collaboration of educators, 
employers, and economic development professionals committed to aligning health sciences education to 
meet the employment needs for the Health Sciences industry in the southern Virginia region. This 
presentation was for the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information. No action was needed. 
 

18. GO Virginia State Board/DHCD – Region 3 Pending Projects  
 
The Region 3 Council approved the following projects at its January 19th meeting 1) Mid-Atlantic 
Broadband Communities Corporation (MBC)- Middle Mile Fiber Expansion Project, 2) Virginia’s 
Growth Alliance (VGA)- A Strategy for Regional Economic Development in Southern Virginia, and 3) 
The Virginia College Fund (VCF)- The Gupton Initiative. 
 
The DHCD GO Virginia staff called for a special, in-person meeting on Thursday, March 10th in 
Richmond to review the Mid-Atlantic Broadband Corporation’s (MBC) Middle Mile Construction 
application. This special meeting was necessary to allow the Board to review the application prior to an 
EDA grant submission deadline of March 31, 2022. Submission of the EDA grant application was 
contingent upon the Board’s approval of the Middle Mile application. The GO Virginia State Board 
approved the project unanimously at the special meeting. This presentation was for the Region 3 Executive 
Committee’s information. No action was needed. 
 

OTHER BUSINESS/ADJOURN 
 

There being no additional business matters to go before the GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee, 
Chair Lail adjourned the meeting at 11:30 a.m.     

        
 
 
 

These minutes were approved by the Executive Committee on __________. 
 
 
 
 
              
Deborah B. Gosney, Southside PDC    Ernest “Randy” Lail 
Support Organization/Fiscal Agent    Chair 

Draf
t



FINANCIAL  REPORT 



Budget Categories
Operating 

Budget
Previously Paid

Expenses

DHCD Request 
Submitted in 
Remittance 1

Total Expenses
To Date

FY22
Available Funds

Program Operations
Audit 1,170.00$             -$  -$  -$  1,170.00$             
Meetings & Facilitation 1,500.00               - 321.32               321.32                1,178.68               
Supplies 500.00 - - - 500.00 
Salaries - SPDC 80,000.00             - 12,429.92          12,429.92           67,570.08             
Contract Services
SPDC UVA MOU 101,200.00          - - - 101,200.00          
SPDC Contract Staff - Riverlink 9,000.00               - 1,500.00            1,500.00             7,500.00               
SPDC Contract Staff - Nancy Pool 7,200.00               - 1,162.50            1,162.50             6,037.50               
Total Contract Services 117,400.00          - 2,662.50            2,662.50             114,737.50          

Marketing - Letterpress 31,900.00             - 4,470.00            4,470.00             27,430.00             
Rent 5,415.00               - 902.50               902.50                4,512.50               
Total Program Operations 237,885.00          - 20,786.24          20,786.24           217,098.76          

Planning
Technical Assistance 12,115.00             - 11,240.00          11,240.00           875.00 
Total Planning 12,115.00             - 11,240.00          11,240.00           875.00 

TOTAL 250,000.00$        -$  32,026.24$       32,026.24$        217,973.76$        

The Checking Account is $47,039.72 Local Funds - Unexpended (Martinsville/Henry County)
is comprised of: 265.73               Interest

$47,305.45
(32,026.24)         Checks Submitted in Remittance 1 (May 25, 2022)
15,279.21$       Checkbook Balance

Checks Submitted in Remittance 1
750.00$                 

9789 - Nancy Pool - February 2022 150.00 
9796 - The Prizery - All Hands Meeting - Venue 1,110.00                
9798 - The Kitchen Table - All Hands Meetings - Food 6,555.00                
9835 - SPDC - Salaries - March 2022 6,484.31                
9836 - Letterpress Communications - March 2022 1,945.00                
9837 - SOVA Innovation Hub - Rent - April/May 2022 902.50 
9838 - Nancy Pool - March/April 2022 1,012.50                
9839 - The Riverlink Group - March 2022 750.00 
9840 - Letterpress Comm. - April 2022 - Marketing/T.A. 6,100.00                
9841 - SPDC - Salaries - April 2022 5,945.61                
9842 - SPDC - Meeting Meals - April 20/May 5, 2022 321.32 

32,026.24$           

FY 22 GO VIRGINIA FUNDS

9788 - The Riverlink Group - February 2022

Total Checks Submitted in Remittance 1

FY22 GO VIRGINIA OPERATING FUNDS

GO Virginia Region 3

Report Period: May 1, 2022 to May 31, 2022

1 - FY21 GO VA BUDGET



GO VIRGINIA REGION 3 OPERATING FUNDS 

FY22 PROFIT and LOSS 

May 1, 2021 - May 31, 2022

LOCAL FUNDS STATE FUNDS TOTAL

INCOME

Local Money - Martinsville/HC 47,039.72$               -$  47,039.72$               
State Money - DHCD - 250,000.00               250,000.00               

TOTAL INCOME 47,039.72 250,000.00               297,039.72               

EXPENSE

Program Operations
Meetings and Facilitation - 321.32 321.32 
Marketing - Letterpress - 4,470.00 4,470.00 
Rent Expense - 902.50 902.50 
Supplies - - - 
Audit - - - 
Salaries - SPDC - 12,429.92 12,429.92 
Contract Services - 2,662.50 2,662.50 
Total Program Operations - 20,786.24 20,786.24 

Planning
Technical Assistance - 11,240.00 11,240.00 
Total Planning - 11,240.00 11,240.00 

TOTAL EXPENSE - 32,026.24 32,026.24 

NET ORDINARY INCOME 47,039.72 217,973.76               265,013.48               

Other Income
Interest 265.73 - 265.73 
Total Other Income 265.73 - 265.73 

NET INCOME 47,305.45$               217,973.76$             265,279.21$             

* Income is Accrual/Expenses are Cash.

2 - PROFIT & LOSS

















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
Project Funding Matrix  



FY18
 Per Capita

FY19
 Per Capita

FY20
 Per Capita

FY21 
Per Capita

FY22
Per Capita

PDC 757,401          1,000,000         1,000,000           1,000,000            1,000,000        
Assigned

Staff 757,401          1,000,000         1,000,000          1,000,000            1,000,000        
Sangi GO TEC Phase 1 Workforce Dev Closed 617,172.79         Per Capita 02/13/18 617,172.79     
Sangi SOVA Innovation Hub Startup Ecosystem Closed 79,819.80            Per Capita-ECB 07/25/18 79,919.80       
Sangi GO TEC Phase 2A Workforce Dev Closed 1,315,669.53      State Competitive 03/12/19

Ashleigh E&I Strategic Initiative Startup Ecosystem Closed 77,662.12            Per Capita-ECB-REI 10/09/19 60,308.41       17,353.71         
Ashleigh Operation Last Mile Drone Cluster Scale Up Closed 75,000.00            COVID ERR Fund 04/15/20

Sangi IALR Common Platform Workforce Dev Closed 88,914.96            Per Capita-ECB 04/15/20 88,914.96         
Ann Bridge to Recovery Cluster Scale Up Active 925,000.00         COVID ERR Fund 06/23/20
Ann GO-TEC Phase 2B Workforce Dev Active 3,575,741.00      State Competitive 06/23/20
Ann MBC Middle Mile Expansion Broadband Active 100,000.00         Per Capita-ECB 08/04/20 100,000.00       -                   
Ann EII Implementation Project Startup Ecosystem Active 449,000.00         Per-Capita-REI 03/16/21 449,000.00       
Ann SVRA Site Development Project Site Development Active 1,534,900.00      Per-Capita 09/23/21 344,731.33       1,000,000.00     190,168.67          
Ann ExperienceWorks Workforce Dev Active 515,628.00         Per-Capita 09/23/21 515,628.00          
Ann Ag CEA Planning Study Cluster Scale Up Active 77,053.00            Per Capita-ECB 11/29/21 77,053.00            
Ann SEED-Innovation Hub Startup Ecosystem Active 662,304.00         Per-Capita 12/15/21 217,150.33          445,153.67      
Ann MBC Middle Mile Contruction Broadband Approved 5,000,000.00      State Competitive 03/10/22
Ann Virginia College Fund Gupton Initiative Workforce Dev Pending 35,000.00            Per-Capita-ECB 35,000.00        
Ann VGA Capacity Building  Analysis Site Development Pending 100,000.00         Per Capita-ECB 100,000.00      

TOTAL PROJECT FUNDING 15,228,865.20    757,401.00     1,000,000.00   1,000,000.00     1,000,000.00      580,153.67     
Available Balance (0.00)               -                     -                      0.00                      419,846.33      

Notes Of the $1,000,000 that is awarded annually, no more than $250,000 can be utilzied for ECB Projects. 

ECB-Enhanced Capacity Buidling

ERR-Economic Resilience & Recovery Fund
REI-Regional Entrepreneurship Initiative

GO VIRGINIA REGION 3 PER-CAPITA PROJECTS

G & D Plan 
Investment Strategy 

Project Name
 Amount 
Funded 

Project
 Status

Budget Project 
Type

Date of 
Award



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

OLD  BUSINESS 



APPROVED PROJECT UPDATE



DATE:   June 3,  2022 

TO:    GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee 

FROM:  R. Bryan David, Program Director 

RE:   Approved Projects Update 

Updated progress reports for the following approved projects will be sent under separate 

cover before the June 15th meeting: 

• Bridge to Recovery

• GO TEC_ExperienceWorks

• Genedge_Retooling Virginia Manufacturing for Strategic Industries

• Mid-Atlantic Broadband Communities Corporation (MBC) - Middle Mile Expansion for

Economic Growth

• Virginia Small Business Development Centers

• Entrepreneurship Investment and Innovation Strategy

• Innovation Commercialization Assistance Program (ICAP) Virginia Small Business

Development Center Network

• Virginia Growth Alliance:  Refresh, Restart

• ILAR/Region 3 Controlled Environment Agriculture Strategy and Roadmap

RECOMMENDATION: 

For the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information.  No action is needed. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
PROJECT PIPELINE 



DATE:    June 2, 2022 

TO:    GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee 

FROM:  R. Bryan David, Program Director 

RE:   Project Pipeline Report 

The updated Project Pipeline Report will be provided under separate cover before 

the June 15th meeting. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information. 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

NEW  BUSINESS 



DATE:   June 3, 2022 

TO:   GO Virginia Region 3 Council 

FROM:  Tim Clark, Chair, Nominating Committee 

RE:   Region 3 Council Appointments 

The Nominating Committee reported to the Region 3 Council at its April 20th meeting that 

it would recommend individuals to serve the unexpired terms of Roger Scott and Karl Stauber.  

An update on the committee's work will be provided to the Executive Committee at its June 15th 

meeting.  

RECOMMENDATION: 

For the Executive Committee's information.  No action is needed. 



 



DATE:  June 3, 2022 

TO:   GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee 

FROM:  R. Bryan David, Program Director 

RE: GO Virginia Region 3 Council Services Agreements with Southside Planning District 

Commission and the Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service _Communications 

and Media Services Procurement Update 

The GO Virginia Region 3 Council has in-place service agreements with the Southside 

Planning District Commission (SPDC) and UVA's Weldon Cooper Center for Public Service 

(Cooper Center).  The SPDC agreement is annually renewed to provide support services to the 

GO Virginia Region 3 Council under the Per Capita Enhanced Capacity Building Funds disbursed 

by the Department of Housing and Community Development.  The Cooper Center agreement 

reflects the next two-year partnership to staff the Program Director position for the GO Virginia 

Region 3 Council. 

The SPDC support services agreement for FY2022-2023 is ready for the Executive 

Committee's approval.  With regard to the Cooper Center's support service agreements, the GO 

Virginia Region 3 Council approved a budget amendment to fund this agreement for FY2022-

2023 at its meeting on April 20th.  Following the meeting, the Chair and his counterparts at the 

Cooper Center executed the agreement in late April.  The Executive Committee will need to 

approve the agreement and ratify the Chair's signature. 

These documents will be provided under separate cover in advance of the Executive 

Committee meeting on June 15th. 

On a related matter, the SPDC issued a Request for Proposals for communications and 

media services for the GO Virginia Region 3 Council on May 31st.  Letterpress Communications 

currently provides these services and is located in Farmville.  The agreement with Letterpress 

was awarded in 2018 and has been extended each year since.  Given this situation, it was 

advisable to issue an RFP for these services.  The new services agreement will have an annual 

term with two (2) one (1) year extensions for a total of three (3) years. 

In keeping with past practice, the Communications Committee Chair, the SPDC Executive 

Director, and I will review the firms submitting a proposal and recommend a finalist to the Chair 

along with the related services agreement.  This task will be completed by the end of June, 

allowing the Chair to sign the services agreement.  The Region 3 Council will then ratify the 

Chair's signature at the July 20th meeting.  The funding of the new annual services agreement will 

not exceed the adopted FY2022-2023 budget amount of $31,900.  Attached is the RFP for these 

services. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

As presented, approve the SPDC support services agreement for FY2022-2023, and 

approve the Cooper Center services agreement and ratify the Chair's signature. 

Attachment 

Page 1 of 1 



 



���

����������	��
����������
�
�������������	����������������������� !�������"�#$ %�&���%���'�!�!��(�&�!���))*+�,-.+/�0-1��23�4544�,+-6789+�:;<��*=>8))8;9�;:��<;?;)-7)/�@*9+�253�4544��ABC�DEFGBHIJC�KLMNNINO�PIHGQIRG�SETTIHHIEN�UDKPSVW�EN�XCBMLY�EY�GBC�Z[�\IQOINIM�]COIEN�̂�SEFNRIL�U]COIEN�̂VW�IH�HCC_INO�̀QÈEHMLH�YQET�aFMLIYICJ�YIQTHbINJIcIJFMLH�GE�̀QEcIJC�TMQ_CGINO�MNJ�dCXHIGC�TMINGCNMNRC�MNJ�GE�YMRILIGMGC�̀FXLIR�QCLMGIENH�MNJ�RETTFNIRMGIENH�HGQMGCOICHe��������8<f898-��9.<;6*g.8;9��Z[�\IQOINIM�IH�M�DGMGChdIJCW�XFHINCHHhLCJ�CRENETIR�JCcCLÈTCNG�INIGIMGIcC�dIGB�YFNJINO�GE�INcCHG�IN�RELLMXEQMGIcC�̀QEiCRGH�GBMG�LCMJ�GE�BIOBh̀MjINO�iEXH�IN�CMRB�EY�IGH�NINC�]COIENHe�kG�IH�INGCNJCJ�GE�OQEd�MNJ�JIcCQHIYj�\IQOINIMlH�CRENETj�MNJ�RQCMGC�iEXH�GBQEFOB�HGMGC�YINMNRIML�INRCNGIcCH�YEQ�QCOIENML�̀QEiCRGH�GBMG�CNREFQMOC�RELLMXEQMGIEN�XCGdCCN�̀QIcMGC�HCRGEQ�RET̀ MNICHW�dEQ_YEQRC�JCcCLÈCQHW�CJFRMGIENML�CNGIGICHW�MNJ�LERML�OEcCQNTCNGH�MRQEHH�GBC�]COIENe��]COIEN�̂�IH�ENC�EY�Z[�\IQOINIMlH�NINC�QCOIENHe�kG�RENHIHGH�EY�GBQCC�JCHIONMGCJ�\IQOINIM�KLMNNINO�PIHGQIRGH�INRLFJINO�PIHGQIRG��m�USEFNGICH�EY�KMGQIR_W�nCNQj�MNJ�KIGGHjLcMNIM�MNJ�GBC�SIGICH�EY�oMQGINHcILLC�MNJ�PMNcILLCVp�PIHGQIRG��̂�USEFNGICH�EY�nMLIYMqW�oCR_LCNXFQO�MNJ�rQFNHdIR_Vp�MNJ�PIHGQIRG��s�USEFNGICH�EY�SBMQLEGGCW�rFR_INOBMTW�tFNCNXFQOW�uEGGEdMjW�vTCLIMW�KQINRC�wJdMQJW�MNJ�SFTXCQLMNJVe�PIHGQIRG��̂W�GBC�DKPSW�BMH�XCCN�JCHIONMGCJ�MH�]COIEN�̂lH�DF̀ ÈQG�[QOMNIxMGIEN�MNJ�yIHRML�vOCNG�dIGB�GBC�Cq̀CRGMGIEN�MNJ�QCH̀ENHIXILIGj�EY�CNGCQINO�INGE�RENGQMRGHW�HFXhRENGQMRGHW�MNJ�EGBCQ�MOQCCTCNGH�IN�HF̀ ÈQG�EY�GBC�Z[�\IQOINIM�INIGIMGIcCe�oEQC�INYEQTMGIEN�MXEFG�]COIEN��̂RMN�XC�YEFNJ�BCQCz�BGG̀HzbbOEcIQOINIM̂eEQObMXEFGbQCOIENb���g;?+�;:�{;<|��ABC�DRÈC�EY�}EQ_�TMj�INRLFJC�XFG�IH�~���LITIGCJ�GE�GBC�YELLEdINOz��� ��oMQ_CGINOz���PCcCLÈ�TMQ_CGINO�RMT̀ MIONH�ÙQINGW�JIOIGMLW�XQEMJRMHGW�CGReV�IN�MRREQJMNRC�dIGB�GBC�DGQMGCOIR�SETTFNIRMGIEN�KLMNW�GE�INRLFJC�EXiCRGIcCHW�GMQOCG�MFJICNRC�JCHRQÌGIENW�HGQMGCOICHW�GMRGIRHW�XFJOCGHW�MNJ�TCMHFQCTCNGH�EY�HFRRCHHe���}BCN�MFGBEQIxCJ�GE�JE�HEW�NCOEGIMGCW�̀LMNW�MNJ�CqCRFGC�TCJIM�XFj�MNJ�QCLMGCJ�MJJCJhcMLFC�È ÈQGFNIGICH���KCQYEQT�TMQ_CGINO�RMT̀ MION�MNMLjHIH�dIGBIN�QCMHENMXLC�GITC�EY�RMT̀ MION�CNJINO���KCQYEQT�][k�MNMLjHIH�MNJ�INRLFJC�QCRETTCNJMGIENH�GE�IT̀ QEcC�̀CQYEQTMNRC���DGQMGCOIRMLLj�̀LMNW�INGCOQMGCW�TMNMOCW�MNJ�CqCRFGC�MN�MHHEQGTCNG�EY�TMQ_CGINO�̀QEiCRGHW�INREQ̀EQMGINO�NCd�MNJ�CTCQOINO�GCRBNELEOj�È ÈQGFNIGICH����KQETEGC�XQMNJ�IJCNGIGj���DF̀ ÈQG�XQMNJINO�OFIJCLINCH�YEQ�cIJCEW�̀QINGW�JIOIGMLW�MNJ�XQEMJRMHG�TCJIM���PCcCLÈ�RQCMGIcC�HGQMGCOj�MNJ�JCHION�YEQ�XEGB�]COIEN�̂lH�ITMOC�MNJ�TIHHIEN�MNJ�GE�HF̀ ÈQG�KQEiCRG�DELIRIGMGIEN�RMT̀ MIONH���KQETEGC�]COIEN�̂�MH�M�LCMJCQ�IN�CRENETIR�JCcCLÈTCNG�YEQ�GBCIQ�YEEG̀QING����



���

�������	�
���������	�����	��������	���	������������������	��	������	���	��������������������������������������������	��	��������������	�����	������������	�������� �����	�!�����"�	�����	��������������������	�����	�������������������������������	����
���#��������������	��	�������������������������������������������������������������	����	����������������������������������	�����������	����������	����	���������������$��	���	�	����������������������	����	��	��������������������	���	����	�����������	�������	%�������������������"�	�����������������������������������	��������	�����	���������&��������������������������	�����	������������������������	��������������	���������	��	���� �����	�	������	��������������	����������������	����������	������������"�	���������������������	��	������������	������	������������'���	��(�&����������	�����������������)�����	�	��	��������������������	����������	�������	��������������*�����������	���&����������������	��������	���������	�����������������		�����������������&��������������	����	����	�����������	��	����	��+�������	������������	�����,��� 	����	��������	�����������	�������	%�������������	���������������	���������	����������������������������������������������	�����������-���	������	�����	��������	��������������	����������������	������	��	��%���#�������������������	�	��������������������������������������	%�����	�	��������	��	�����	����	���.���	��%����/�%�	����	��������������	��	����	��������	����.	����	��������������������������	������������	���	���	���������0�����������	����������	�������������1�2������	���	���������	���������������	��/��������3���	���	�����	���������������������1�.	������/����������	��	�������	��	��������0���������������	����%������	����	����������������������������������	�����	������4��	1�)���0���������������������������	����	�����	�����	�����������	���	�������	���������	��%��$���	����	���������	��	�����-��������	����������	1����������������������		�����������������	����	������4��	1�������������������	�������	�	����	�����	�������	���	���	���������0���������������	�����������4��	������	���������0��������������������������������������	� �����������/��������	�1�����������	��	���������	�������������3���	���	��+�,���	�����	��%������4��	���������	��	�����������%��������	�������������������������	���������������������������"�	����������	1�2��������������������%������������������������3���	���	����������������������	�1����/�����������������	��%������������������	���	1��56789::9;<�;=�>?;@;:AB:��C���	���������������	�����)��������������	���	��D�����'����� �&��*�����	��	����*����	��	���	�4����E���	��������1��������%���������F�F1FFG1GHIH���$	��������I�1��� >?;@;:AB:�86:J�7K�?KLK9MKN�7O�P?9NAOQ�R6<K�STQ�UTUUQ�7O�VWTT�@X8X�������������%��������		������������	��4����E���	��������1���������������������������������	�
��  ��	�������&���*		��	���
�����������)����II� ��	��Y��/��������*������� ��	��Z�����[����������\GI1��



���

�������	�
�����������������������������
�����������
������������
������
�������������
�
��������
��
��������������
���
������
������������������������ 
��
�
����!�
��������������"������
��#$��������������
���������	�����%�������������&������'���'�������
�������
��������������
�����������������������
�����(���&����������������������������������
������������	���������������
�������������������(������'����������������������
��������������������
����)����&���������
����%
�����'�)���
�
���
��&���������
�'�����������
����������
��
������
���'�����#$��
��
��
��
������!����
������������������	���*���#��
�������������	�
�����+)����,�������
�'�+����'��&�
����������
���
�
������������!��
���������&����
�
��&������&���-&����
�������
�
�&����&�
��!
�
�'&������'�������!��
������
!
���!'���������%������
������
���
�
���
���
�������'������.
���
�'&������&����%������%���!��
��������������������������!�
���������������/0121345�6789:07;7<=3������������������
����������
������
����!���%�
�����������%
�����)�����&������%
��������������
�������
������
�
�����!���%��>��������������������
����
�
?
�����!�����������@�A&�����
�����������
�������
��������������!�������������%������B��CDEFG�HI�JHKCGKCL�GMGJNCOPG�LNQQDRST��������!���
�
�������%��@�A����������������
�������������������U��������������T�V�W�������
�������������������X��Y����!���������
����V��������������������
������������������������
����V������
��
�������������
����������V������
��
����������������������
��������
�'����������������������#��
�����V�>�����������
���������!������������&�������'���
�����������������������
!
�
�
�������������
�����������
?��
�������������V�>�������
���������%�����������'�������
�����������������
�%�'�������Y��
����������
�����%���
���'�����-����
���
��!���
��&���
��������
���&�����'����
��&������!�
�������
��������RGLZHK[GKC�\NGLCOHKKDORGT��]�W�������$���������
����
��#$�����"����������"�����RGIGRGKJGL�IHRQT��]�W�������$���������
����
��#$�����"����������̂�����RIZ�JROCGRODT����������
����������������������
����!���%���������
������"������������V� "̂	_̀#,Wa��b�cW"d>$>	"�>,a�T�"����������	�V���#"�+̀>	��d"aa>à T�"������������V�#+d+ "a��+e�+#>+a	+T�"����������+�V��Ŵd>	�#+d"�>,a�T�"����������$�V�	,��*�#>	>à T�"����������̀��f��ZRHHI�HI�OKLNRDEOFOCST����!�
����������������
�������������
�������
�������
��U������
���������
����
�����������������%
��������'�������������������)�
�����������������
�����������
���%���������������
����������������
��#$���#�����������'���!�
�������'�������
����������
�������������
�
�����
��������)�
�����������������'�
����������g��LOhKDCNRG�ZDhGT��#����������������������&��
��&������!�
�������
������������������
����
��#$�����"����������i�������
������������������!���
����!'���������&�����������&�������
?�����!
���������
�'&�������
�
��&���!�
��
����������������������������
����!'���������������������������
����������������������
������



���

��������	
������������
���������������	������������������	
�����	����������	���������������������	��������������������
��������������������������������	���	���
	����	��������������������������������������	����	��������������� �!�"#�$#%��!"!��&'���#(�'!��&)�#��"*!+!���#�#+����!, ��!%!&"+�%�)��!+ �"��&�"*!���#�#+���-!�&.�'!!%!'�&#&�!+�#&+�(!��&'�"*!�!�#�!�'�+, �����!'���#%�$#&+�'!��"�#&���/0121345�6745849:1;�4;<�=>40<�1?�@1;904A9�� B�+�����	����	�����+�������C�D�#��%���EF��GHGG��	�������
�	
����	��E������+�'$�I����������������D���	�	����������	������������J����FH��GHGG�����KCHH������D���	�	��������I�������	��E���J����GHGG�D��������I�	
�
�������I�����������J����GHGG�D�����	����	
��	������L�M���NOPQRSPNT��	������UJ����GHGG��B���	�	����!������	�C����	��E�I����	���������	������������
�����������������������	��	
�������	�	�������������������	�����	�������������	��E��������	�����������	���	��������	����
	��������������	���!������	�	����I�����������V����	����������	�����������	�������������W���
���	������������������$�������	�������������������������������������������	I������	�����
	����	�����������W��������������+�'$��������������	���	�
��������	����	
��������������	�	�������!������	��������C�D�-��X��	����Y�,���
���	���D�+����������������D����������!���������D�$��������Z�'���������+�	���������D������������	���D��������������	�����D�$	���



���

���������	
������������������������������������������������� !�"#�$�#%&'()*�+",-� &.�-"/�+,�.0�)�1�-1-)&'��"2'%#3)� %'.�1'3�,�� )!�"#�$�#%&')4�1�-$�#3�.03��35%��3#��",-� &.�-"��"�.0�)�&..&20 3".�,-��6789�:;�&..&20�"<�&�)31&�&.3�1&<3����=3)1-"#3".�>& 3/�� �(>?@A/�B�$3�3C&2.�'3<&'�"& 3�&)��.�D�''�&113&��-"�.03�2-".�&2.4��,�&D&�#3#�*��E##�3))/�� ��F�.;/�� G.&.3/�� H�1�F-#3/�� ��@3'310-"3/�� I�&C/�� ��J3:)�.3�&##�3))/�� � �I�K3&��3).&:'�)03#/�� L�-$�#3�"% :3��-,�;3&�)��"�:%)�"3))�%"#3��1�3)3".�"& 3/�� �M%)�"3))�G.�%2.%�3/�(��3�4�GNF-�14�OOF4�3.2�*�IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII��L��".3#�>& 3�-,�F-".�&2.�G�<"&.-�;/�� ��P-:�@�.'3/�� ��L�-$�#3�&##�3))�-,�1�� &�;�-,,�23�,�- �D0�20�.0�)�1�-Q32.�D-%'#�:3� &"&<3#/��E##�3))/�� ��F�.;/�� G.&.3/�� H�1�F-#3/�� ��@3'310-"3/�� �&C/�� ��E""%&'�=3$3"%3/�R�� @-.&'�>% :3��-,�A 1'-;33)/�� ��@-.&'�>% :3��-,�F%��3".�F'�3".)!F%).- 3�)/�� �



���

�������	
�������	������������������	��
���	
��������������	�����	���� �������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ��	����� ����������� ��������������  	!�������������������������������������"�	����� ��#��$����%����������	���
��	���	�����&��'��	���������&	��(	������)������'��	�	&��������&	��(	����'������	�������*������������)������������!���)��+��������,����������������-�.���-�����/�����%����������0���	�����&����1�
���������	���������������)��&�
	��&����,�-���	���2������������-�3���	�4�)��������-�5������4�)��������-�6��	�4�)�����7�����%����������0���	�����&����1�	���
�	����)����	������2���������%�&����#,�-�.���-��������8	�*���
�������	������9	������%�����������+��2������
�	���2	�*�������������������
���������
��������������	���������	����
�����&�,���� �-�.���-�����"�	2�	������������������������������ ���:�����	����������&	���
������9	������%�����������+���
��+���	���
��	�����'�����
������+���	����'���&	����
�����&�'����
�����	��	
����'���	���������&����
�����	��	
����'�����	����&��	����2�����������������	���&	��(	�����,��-�.���-��������;.��<'���	��������	�����������&��	����2���������������	���&	��(	����'��	��'�	����	�������	
��������������	�����+���	�����'���+����	���	������������
������=��>�+���������	
����9	������%���������'�����
�'����	�����+���	��������
��������	���
���	
��	)	���,�����������������-�.���-��������;.��<'���	��������	�����������&	��(	�����
���	
����)���'���+�
���
���	
���'��	��'�
���	
��	������	����	��������	����&����
������������
���	
�����



���

���������	
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� ����!�"���������������������������#$��%������$��������������� &��&�� �����'��������������������������%����$$��'���������������(#����������'�����'������ ��)�$���$)�����(#�$�� ��������������������!��*���������+,�-���./����� �0���,�� � � � � � ���/�������0���,�� � � "��$�,�� � ��1������,�� � � � � � ����/�� ,�� � 2����,��� 3���/���,�� �"�$������,�� 4���$,�� � � � � �5��������" ������2������6�7���������,�� ����*���������8,�-���./����� �0���,�� � � � � � ���/�������0���,�� � � "��$�,�� � ��1������,�� � � � � � ����/�� ,�� � 2����,��� 3���/���,�� �"�$������,�� 4���$,�� � � � � �5��������" ������2������6�7���������,�� ����*���������9,�-���./����� �0���,�� � � � � � ���/�������0���,�� � � "��$�,�� � ��1������,�� � � � � � ����/�� ,�� � 2����,��� 3���/���,�� �"�$������,� 4���$,�� � � � � �5��������" ������2������6�7���������,�� ��



���

���������	
������������������������������������� !"� �"#$�%&'()*�� %!+#% %�*+�*, �-+..+/)#0�)* (%1��2)�(�2"3*%�4��. "% �!�+5)$ �*, �-+..+/)#0�'"%)3�-"3*%�"'+&*�6+&��-)�(7��81�9�+%%�')..)#0%�-+��:;:;<�:;:8�"#$�"�-+� 3"%*�-+��*,)%�6 "��=:;::>1�?+* 7�@-�&#"'. �*+�%,"� �*, � A"3*�)#-+�("*)+#�"*�*,)%�*)( <�!. "% �!�+5)$ ��"#0 %1���:1�@$ #*)-6�6+&��-)�(B%�$ !"�*( #*%�"#$�%! 3)-6�/, *, ��*, �-&#3*)+#%�"� �! �-+�( $�)#4,+&% �+��+&*%+&�3 $1�C.%+<�)#3.&$ �*, �#&(' ��+-�-&..4*)( �! �%+## .�*,"*�/)..�' �"%%)0# $�*+�*, �D 0)+#�E�"33+&#*<�*, )��* #&� �/)*,�*, �-)�(<�"#$�'� "F$+/#�"33+�$)#0�*+�-&#3*)+#1��E1�G %3�)' �6+&��-)�(B%�&#)H& �'&%)# %%�3"% �/)*,)#�*, �-+..+/)#07�I��+%)*)+#�)#�*, �("�F *!."3 �I�J*�+#0 %*�3"!"').)*) %�+��% �5)3 �#)3, %��K1�C3*)5 �L.) #*�M)%*1��N1�@$ #*)-6�6+&��-)�(B%�3&�� #*�$)%*�)'&*)+#�+-�/+�F�!�+$&3*�'6�( $)"�*6! �=%+3)".�( $)"<��"$)+<�+&*$++�<�# /%!"! �<�$)� 3*�� %!+#% <�"#$�+*, ��*�"$)*)+#".�*6! %>1���+5)$ ��+&0,�%! #$�-)0&� %�"#$�! �3 #*"0 %�'6�( $)"�*6! 1��81�G %3�)' �6+&��-)�(B%�')..)#0�!+.)36<�-� H& #36�+-�')..)#0�*+�*, �3.) #*<�* �(%�+-�!"6( #*<�')..)#0�*)( �)#3� ( #*%�. %%�*,"#�+# �,+&��= 101<�8N�()#&* %<�E;�()#&* %><�')..)#0�3+%*�! ��,+&��-+��5"�)+&%�("�F *)#0�% �5)3 %�="33+&#*�("#"0 ( #*<�3+!6/�)*)#0<�"�*�$)� 3*)+#<� *31>1��:1�G %3�)' �6+&��"33+&#*)#0�"#$�)#* �#".�"&$)*)#0�!�+3 $&� %1��E1�@$ #*)-6�"#6�"$$)*)+#".�%F)..%<� A! �) #3 %<�H&".)-)3"*)+#%<�"#$O+��+*, ��� . 5"#*�)#-+�("*)+#�"'+&*�*, �-)�(B%�H&".)-)3"*)+#%1��



���

���������	
������������������������������������������� !"#$%�&'�%()*&'&+#!'�!,�-!.�/!0 �,# 1�1%&20 %23$%+% 1#'%2�+-%�%,,%4+#"%'%22�!,�&$"% +#2#'531& 6%+#'5�) !5 &12�&'$�4&1)&#5'2�#'4*0$#'5� %+0 '�!'�#'"%2+1%'+�789:;��7<#1#+�+!�!'%�)&5%;��� ���������	
�����������������=����������� %)& %�&'$�20>1#+� %2)!'2%2�+!�+-%�,!**!.#'5�#+%12������?%24 #>%�%(&1)*%2�!,�/!0 �,# 1@2�%()% #%'4%�#'�) !1!+#'5�&�'!'A) !,#+@2�1#22#!'B�)0>*#43) #"&+%�)& +'% 2-#)2B�&'$�4&1)&#5'�) !1!+#!'2��:'4*0$%�+-%�24!)%�!,�.! 6�,! �%&4-�%(&1)*%��:'�&$$#+#!'�+!�!0+*#'#'5�+-%�24!)%�!,�.! 6�,! �%&4-�%(&1)*%B�&*2!�-#5-*#5-+�/!0 �,# 1@2�&>#*#+/�+!�5%'% &+%� %*%"&'+�2+ &+%5/�&'$�%,,%4+#"%�4!110'#4&+#!'2�+-&+�2)%&62�+!� %*%"&'+�&0$#%'4%2B�)& +#40*& */�&2�#+� %*&+%2�+!�/!0 �0'$% 2+&'$#'5�!,�+-%�) #1& /�&0$#%'4%2�,! �8%5#!'�C���D��?%24 #>%�/!0 �,&1#*#& #+/�.#+-�+-%�8%5#!'�C�,!!+) #'+���C��?%24 #>%�DAC�%(&1)*%2�!,�/!0 �,# 1@2�%()% #%'4%�#'�1& 6%+#'5�+-%�2&1%�2% "#4%�! �) !5 &1�&4 !22�10*+#)*%�2+&6%-!*$% 2�&'$�/!0 �&>#*#+/�+!�5%'% &+%�%,,%4+#"%�4!110'#4&+#!'2�,! �%&4-�+!�4 %&+%�&.& %'%22�&'$�&�4&**�+!�&4+#!'�*%&$#'5�+!�%'5&5%1%'+���E��� !"#$%�2&1)*%2�!,�>02#'%22A,!402%$�&'$�1#22#!'A,!402%$�.! 6�/!0 �,# 1�4!1)*%+%$�#'�+-%�,!**!.#'5�& %&2F�G%.2)&)% B� &$#!B�2!4#&*�1%$#&B�4!**&+% &*�1&+% #&*2���� ���������	
���������H���������������� %)& %�&'$�20>1#+� %2)!'2%2�+!�+-%�,!**!.#'5�#+%12F������ !"#$%�&�*#2+�!,�/!0 �,# 1@2�1!2+�40  %'+�4*#%'+2� %4%#"#'5�2&#$�2% "#4%2���D��90+*#'%�&�2044%22,0*��8�4&1)&#5'�/!0 �,# 1�-&2�#1)*%1%'+%$��7<#1#+� %2)!'2%�+!�!'%�)&5%;��C��?%24 #>%�/!0 �&)) !&4-�#'�0+#*#I#'5��8�#'�20))! +�!,�&�1#22#!'B�! �>02#'%22�4&1)&#5'��7<#1#+� %2)!'2%�+!�!'%�)&5%;�



����

��������	
��������������������������������� !"#$%�&'!��"� %���$($�)�'**�������(' %� +��%,���,���$($�)�#�&�"����'-$����$��%+��#' %� !$%�".��*'�#�%�����#�&�"����� ��%���$���$%+���#'�%+.&���%�$����"���/�'0��'��+'!�.&���%� �"� ���'��0'�/����*'�#���1#��!���$($�)2,�3�4�(.!���+'!�.&��#'!�%�0+��5$*��)�����!�'��+'!� �+�-���6�$���,��7,���$($�)� +'!.��"��$�(.! $-������$�(.!��8�"!%��'%�.$#$%���%'8�%+��*'..'0$�)�(�%�)'�$� 9�3�:%��%�)$(��.���$�)�3�;����$�)�3�<���+$(�=� $)��3�>.�(%�'�$(���0 .�%%�� �����('##!�$(�%$'� �3�?��$��@���%$'�8��.���$�)8�A�)'%$�%$'�8�;!&$�)�3��!".$(�B�.�%$'� �3�@'�%��%�@���%$'��3�@���%$-��=�-�.'�#��%�3�C$��'���'�!(%$'����D,�4*�&'!����$(���6(.!�� �(��%�$��*�� �'��(+��)� 8�&'!�#! %���'-$�������%�$.���.$ %�'*��6(.!����*�� �0$%+���('#�.�%���6�.���%$'��'*�%+����%!���'*�%+' ��*�� ,��E,�4*�%+���6�(!%$'��'*�0'�/�%'�"�����*'�#���"&�&'!��*$�#���F!$�� �%+��+$�$�)�'*� !"G('�%��(%'� 8�&'!�#! %�(.���.&� %�%��%+$ �$��&'!����'�' �.,�H+����'I�(%�.����#! %�"��$���%$*$���0$%+�%+���'.� ������� �'� $"$.$%$� �'*���(+���%�$.���$�����'�)��$J�%$'��.�(+��%,���������������������



����

���������	
����	������������������������������ �!�"#$"$�!%&�'()�()#�)%)*�#$��*!%%��$#����"!")#&��()�+�#�,��-�.�-�!%/�0�! #))��(!���+�!'!#-)-�!�*$��#!*�����#)�"$��)��$��(���123&��()��'�%%��)�!�%)�!�-�'�%%�� ��$�)4)*��)�!�*$��#!*��'��(��()���-)#��!�-�� ��(!���()��*$")�!�-�*$�")��!��$��"#$.���$���'�%%��)��) $��!�)-�!�-���*%�-)-�����()�+��!%�-$*��)��5��6+��()�+�#�/�0����!�*$#"$#!��$�&��()��'�%%��)�#)7��#)-��$�"#$.�-)�!�*)#��+�)-�*$"��$+��()�#)�$%���$��).�-)�*�� �!��($#�����$�)��)#����$��()�*$��#!*�&��+�$�()#��(!��!��$++�*)#�'�%%��)��� ��� ��()�*$��#!*�5��6+�!'!#-)-�!�*$��#!*�����#)�"$��)��$��(���123&��()�+�#�,��-�.�-�!%/�0�'�%%��)�!�%)�!�-�'�%%�� ��$�*$�"%��'��(�!%%�$+��()�#)"#)�)��!��$����()���!-)�����()�"#$"$�!%�!�-�-�#�� ��()�"#$"$�!%�"#$*)��5��8()�+�#�,��-�.�-�!%/�0�! #))���$���������()�1)�"$�-)���9�)���$��!�#)�+$#��!�-���-)#��!�-���(!��+!�%�#)��$�+�%%��-��*%$�)�#)7�)��)-���+$#�!��$���!��#)��%�����-��7�!%�+�*!��$��$+��()�"#$"$�!%�+#$��*$���-)#!��$��$#��)#���!��$��$+�*$��#!*�&�$�*)�!'!#-)-�+�%%��!�-��#��(+�%%�5����8()�+�#�,��-�.�-�!%/�0�'�%%���*%�-)��()�+$%%$'�� ���+$#�!��$������()�#�"#$"$�!%:���2�#�,��-�.�-�!%�;������<!�)� ��=� �!��#):�� ��3#���)-�<!�):�� ��8��%):�� �� >?@ABC�DE�FGHFHIJK�LI�IMNOLPPQR�NS�THUVQIFHWRQWPIX�JW�JMPYHGLZQR�IL[WJPMGQ�EGHO�J�GQFGQIQWPJPL\Q�HE�QJ]Y�THUVQIFHWRQWP�LI�GQ̂MLGQR_̀��a$b1)�"$�-)���;������<!�)�� ��=� �!��#):�� ��3#���)-�<!�):�� ��8��%):�� �



Program Director's 

Report  



Page 1 of 1 

DATE:   June 3, 2022 

TO:   GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee 

FROM:  R. Bryan David, Program Director 

RE: 2022 All Hands Meeting Review and 2023 All Hands Meeting Planning 

Following the 2022 All Hands Meeting on May 5th, staff met to debrief on the event and 

covered items including attendance, program content, meeting space, expenses, pre-event 

planning, and other related matters.  The discussion then moved to planning for the 2023 All 

Hands Meeting. 

There was a consensus that the 2023 All Hands meeting program and supporting logistics 

may need to be modified to attract more Region 3 business leaders as well as other community 

leaders. 

High-level details of the 2022 All Hands Meeting and ideas for the 2023 All Hands Meeting 

will be presented to the Executive Committee at the June 15th meeting.  The intent here is to start 

a discussion among the Executive Committee members to give guidance on how best to 

continuously improve GO Virginia Region 3’s All Hands Meetings from year to year. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

For the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information. 



 



 

 

 

 

DATE:    June 2, 2022 

 

TO:     GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee 

 

FROM:  R. Bryan David, Program Director 

 

RE:   2022 Amendments to Electronic Meeting Statute 
 

 

The 2022 Virginia General Assembly approved, and Governor Youngkin signed 

amendments to allow advisory public bodies to meet electronically under circumstances if a 

quorum is not physically present at the meeting place.  The following is an excerpt from a 

Virginia Municipal League newsletter on the matter: 

 

Electronic meetings 

HB444 (Bennett-Parker) allows electronic meetings for all public bodies that 

are not a local governing body, local school board, planning commission, 

architectural review board, zoning appeals board, or board with the 

authority to deny, revoke, or suspend a professional or occupational 

license.  A locality still must have an electronic meetings policy.  Electronic 

meetings can only be used for two or 25 percent of the meetings per year 

and there are rules on the public access. 

 

These amendments will apply to the Region 3 Council and the Executive Committee 

when it becomes effective on September 1st.  Accordingly, staff will develop a draft plan for 

electronic meetings of the Council and Executive Committee.  This draft plan will be presented 

to the Executive Committee at its meeting on August 17th. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 For the Region 3 Executive Committee’s information.  No action is needed. 

 



 



 

 

 

 

DATE:    June 3, 2022 

 

TO:     GO Virginia Region 3 Executive Committee 

 

FROM:  R. Bryan David, Program Director 

 

RE:  FY2022-2023 GO Virginia State Budget Appropriation 

 

 

The Department of Housing and Community Development's Deputy Director of 

Economic Development and Community Vitality, Sara Dunnigan, distributed a memorandum to 

the GO Virginia regional program directors on June 1st.  The memo provides information about 

the GO Virginia program as presented proposed budget approved by the General Assembly on 

June 1st, subject to Governor Youngkin's amendment and approval. 

 

Highlights of the GO Virginia budget are: 

 

- base funding statewide has been held steady at $30MM 

- unchanged amounts statewide for support organizations ($2.250MM), regional per 

capita pool ($16.90MM), and statewide competitive pool ($10.85MM) 

- transfers $27.516MM from the GO Virginia fund to the General Fund for unobligated 

funds from FY2019, FY2020, FY2021, and the Economic Recovery and Resilience 

Program 

- outlines a new one-time allocation of $2.25MM to the GO Virginia Talent Pathways 

Planning.  DHCD will administer these funds in partnership with Virginia Economic 

Development Partnership 

- allows the GO Virginia State Board to rescind unobligated per capita funds allocated 

to each regional council if the unobligated balance exceeds its average annual per 

capita distribution; all rescinded funds would be made available in the statewide 

competitive pool 

- additional reporting requirements for DHCD to executive and legislative branches 

 

Ms. Dunnigan's memo is attached for your reference. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

 For the Region 3 Executive Committee's information.  No action is needed. 

 



��

� ����������	
����	��������������������������	�	�
�	��������������� ��!������" ##$�%�%���&�%��'������"��������())�*����&�%��'�����+�'$%���,))�-%./# �0+�12�3,345�66670/.078%�9%�%�79 8����/ ���:;)<=�,>4?>)))���@�A�:;)<=�,>4?>)5)���1%�9%�%��-�B�C�>?4?4���

DEFG�HI�JKJJ��LMLNOPQRSL��TUV��� � WXUYZ[�\F]�̂__UXZEF̀Za�b̀Xc̀F̀\�dXUcX\e�fZ\gG[Uh]GXi� ��jXUeV� � f\X\�kEFF̀c\F�� � kG_EZa�k̀XGlZUX�Um�nlUFUèl�kGoGhU_eGFZ�\F]�pUeeEF̀Za�b̀Z\h̀Za��fEqrGlZV��� WXUYZ[�\F]�̂__UXZEF̀Za�b̀Xc̀F̀\�sE]cGZ�t_]\ZG��̂F�u\a�vKI�JKJJI�qE]cGZ�FGcUZ̀\ZUXi�XGhG\iG]�Z[G̀X�lUFmGXGFlG�XG_UXZ�]GZ\̀h̀Fc�lUe_XUèiGi�XG\l[G]�UF�e\Fa�̀ZGei�Z[\Z�FGG]G]�ZU�qG�XGlUFl̀hG]�qGZYGGF�Z[G�wUEiG�\F]�fGF\ZG�qE]cGZix�y[̀hG�Z[̀i�qE]cGZ�lUe_XUèiG�̀i�iZ̀hh�iEqrGlZ�ZU�\__XUo\h�qa�WUoGXFUX�zUEFcg̀FI�iZ\mm�YUEh]�h̀gG�ZU�_XUò]G�aUE�ỲZ[�\F�E_]\ZG�UF�[UY�Z[GiG�lUFmGXGFlG�]Gl̀ìUFi�Ỳhh�\hZGX�Z[G�WXUYZ[�\F]�_̂_UXZEF̀Za�b̀Xc̀F̀\�dXUcX\e�eUòFc�mUXY\X]x��{i�_\XZ�Um�Z[G�qE]cGZI�WXUYZ[�\F]�̂__UXZEF̀Za�b̀Xc̀F̀\�q\iG�mEF]̀Fc�[\i�qGGF�[Gh]�iZG\]a�\Z�|vKIKKKIKKKx�T[̀i�̀FlhE]Gi�\F�EFl[\FcG]�\eUEFZ�Um�|JIJ}KIKKK�ZU�iE__UXZ�UXc\F̀~\Z̀UFi�mUX�l\_\l̀Za�qÈh]̀Fc�_EX_UiGiI�\i�YGhh�\i�|H�I�KKIKKK�\F]�|HKI�}KIKKK�qG̀Fc�\hhUl\ZG]�ZU�Z[G�_GX�l\_̀Z\�_UUh�\F]�lUe_GZ̀Z̀oG�_UUhI�XGi_GlZ̀oGhax���ZGe�v�HxKH��vl�Um�Z[G�l\qUUiG�qE]cGZ��ws�J���]̀XGlZi�Z[G�fZ\ZG�pUe_ZXUhhGX�ZU�ZX\FimGX�|J�I}H}I����mXUe�Z[G�b̀Xc̀F̀\�WXUYZ[�\F]�̂__UXZEF̀Za�jEF]�ZU�Z[G�WGFGX\h�jEF]x�T[̀i�m̀cEXG�̀i�Z[G�\__XU�̀e\ZG�iEe�Um�\hh�EFUqh̀c\ZG]�mEF]i�mXUe�jzH�I�jzJKI�jzJHI�\F]�mXUe�Z[G�nlUFUèl��GlUoGXa�\F]��Gìh̀GFlG�dXUcX\ex�y[̀hG�Z[G�qE]cGZ�̀i�FUZ�]GilX̀_Z̀oG�Um�Y[̀l[�mEF]i�G�\lZha�Ỳhh�qG�iEqrGlZ�ZU�XGl\_ZEXGI�iZ\mm�Ỳhh�qG�YUXg̀Fc�]̀h̀cGFZha�ZU�GFiEXG�Z[\Z�mEF]i�iYG_Z�Ỳhh�qG�]UFG�̀F�\�m\̀X�\F]�G�ÈZ\qhG�m\i[̀UFx����ZGe�HH���Hl��ws�J���UEZh̀FGi�\�FGY�UFG�Z̀eG�|JI}KKIKKK�\hhUl\Z̀UF�ZU�Z[G�WXUYZ[�\F]�_̂_UXZEF̀Za�b̀Xc̀F̀\�dXUcX\e�mUX�Z[G�Ŵ �b̀Xc̀F̀\�T\hGFZ�d\Z[Y\ai�dh\FF̀Fcx�T[G�kG_\XZeGFZ�Um�wUEìFc�\F]�pUeeEF̀Za�kGoGhU_eGFZ��kwpk��Ỳhh�\]èF̀iZGX�Z[GiG�mEF]i�̀F�_\XZFGXi[̀_�ỲZ[�Z[G�b̀Xc̀F̀\�nlUFUèl�kGoGhU_eGFZ�d\XZFGXi[̀_I�ZU�iE__UXZ�\F\haìi�UF�Z[G�YUXgmUXlG�FGG]i�Um�XGc̀UF\h�qEìFGiiGi�\F]�Z[G�̀]GFZ̀m̀l\Z̀UF�Um�Z[G�ig̀hhi�\F]�ZX\̀F̀Fc�Z[\Z�l\F�[Gh_�_XG_\XG�b̀Xc̀F̀\Fi�ZU�m̀hh�\o\̀h\qhG�rUqi�̀F�XGc̀UF\h�e\XgGZix�T[G�b̀Xc̀F̀\�nlUFUèl�kGoGhU_eGFZ����������������������������������������\qUX�u\XgGZ�{h̀cFeGFZ�Ỳhh�iE__UXZ�XGc̀UF\h�lUEFl̀hi�̀F�]GoGhU_̀Fc�Z[G�\F\haìi�mUX�Z[̀i�FGY�_h\FF̀Fc�̀F̀Z̀\Z̀oGx�jEF]i�mUX�Z[̀i�̀F̀Z̀\Z̀oG�eEiZ�qG�EiG]�mUX�Z[G�_EX_UiGi�iZ\ZG]�\F]�\XG�FUF�XGoGXZ̀Fcx��



� � ��

� ����������	
����	��������������������������	�	�
�	��������������� ��!������" ##$�%�%���&�%��'������"��������())�*����&�%��'�����+�'$%���,))�-%./# �0+�12�3,345�66670/.078%�9%�%�79 8����/ ���:;)<=�,>4?>)))���@�A�:;)<=�,>4?>)5)���1%�9%�%��-�B�C�>?4?4���

�DEFG�HHI�JIK�LMN�OPQ�RSSTUV�EWF�XYTUEW�RZ[�\]]TYÊZ_È�a_Yb_Z_R�NTRY[�EWF�R̂EWTY_È�ET�YFVK_Z[�ĉZ[V�RSSTKREF[�ET�YFb_TZRS�KT̂ZK_SV�TZ�R�]FY�KR]_ER�dRV_Ve�_c�EWF�̂ZTdS_bREF[�dRSRZKFV�Tc�R�YFb_TZRS�KT̂ZK_S�FfKFF[V�_EV�RgFYRbF�RZẐRS�]FY�KR]_ER�[_VEY_d̂E_TZh�iWT̂S[�EWF�NTRY[�KWTTVF�ET�FfFYK_VF�EW_V�ZFU�R̂EWTY_Èe�EWTVF�ĉZ[V�YFVK_Z[F[�UT̂S[�dF�GR[F�RgR_SRdSF�cTY�EWF�]̂Y]TVFV�Tc�KTG]FE_E_gF�]YTjFKEVh��DEFG�HHI�JkK�LMN�OPQ�R[[V�R[[_E_TZRS�_EFGV�ET�EWF�l̂RYEFYS̀�YF]TYE_Zb�YFl̂_YFGFZEV�EWRE�mF]RYEGFZE�Tc�MT̂V_Zb�RZ[�nTGĜ Z_È�mFgFST]GFZE�VERcc�Ĝ VE�V̂dG_E�ET�EWF�XTgFYZTY�RZ[�EWF�nWR_YV�Tc�EWF�MT̂VF�o]]YT]Y_RE_TZV�RZ[�iFZREF�p_ZRZKF�RZ[�o]]YT]Y_RE_TZV�nTGG_EEFFVh��qWTVF�KWRZbFV�_ZKŜ[F�YF]TYE_Zb�ETERS�]FY�KR]_ER�RSSTKRE_TZV�YFVK_Z[F[�RZ[�YF]̂Y]TVF[�ET�KTG]FE_E_gF�RURY[V�RZ[�YF]TYE_Zb�[FER_SV�TZ�EWF�KRVW�dRSRZKFV�RgR_SRdSF�_Z�EWF�a_Yb_Z_R�XYTUEW�RZ[�\]]TYÊZ_È�p̂Z[�_ZKŜ[_Zb�EWF�̂ZTdS_bREF[�dRSRZKFV�d̀�EWF�]FY�KR]_ER�RSSTKRE_TZ�RZ[�KTG]FE_E_gF�RSSTKRE_TZh�qW_V�_EFG�RSVT�_ZKŜ[FV�RZ�R[[_E_TZRS�̀FRYS̀�YF]TYE_Zb�YFl̂_YFGFZE�[FER_S_Zb�T̂EKTGFV�RVVTK_REF[�U_EW�KSTVF[�]YTjFKEV�_ZKŜ[_Zb�]YTjFKE�ZRGFVe�rFb_TZRS�nT̂ZK_SVe�X\�a_Yb_Z_R�_ZgFVEGFZE�È]Fe�X\�a_Yb_Z_R�VEYREFb̀e�]YTbYRG�̀FRYe�[REF�Tc�RURY[e�KTGG_EEF[�GREKWe�RZE_K_]REF[�]YTjFKE�T̂EKTGFVe�RZ[�RKÊRS�]YTjFKE�T̂EKTGFVh��oE�EW_V�E_GFe�EWFVF�RYF�]YT]TVF[�RGFZ[GFZEV�ET�EWF�_ZEYT[̂KF[�d̂[bFE�RZ[�WRgF�ZTE�dFFZ�R]]YTgF[�d̀�EWF�XFZFYRS�oVVFGdS̀�TY�XTgFYZTYh�sF�RVt�EWRE�̀T̂�YFGR_Z�]RE_FZE�RV�UF�GTZ_ETY�EWF�d̂[bFE�]YTKFVVh�mMnm�U_SS�KTZE_ẐF�ET�]YTg_[F�b̂_[RZKF�RZ[�̂][REFV�RV�UF�YFKF_gF�R[[_E_TZRS�[FER_SVh�


	FUNDING MATRIX.pdf
	Sheet1

	Steph - GO VA - May 2022 Page 1 and Page 2 Report.pdf
	Page 1 - GO VA Budget - May2022

	Steph - GO VA - May 2022 Page 2 Report.pdf
	Page 2 - P&L - May2022




